

Associated Students of Solano College **Regular Meeting Minutes** November 21st, 2017 12:30 - 3:30 pm

Solano Community College ASSC Conference Room, 1421 4000 Suisun Valley Rd Fairfield, California

I. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by President Rada at 12:30 pm.

II. OFFICIAL ROLL CALL

Position	Present	Absent	Arrival Time/Time Departed
President Rada	х		
Vice President Potts	х		
Secretary Rayfield	х		
Legislative Advocate Chau	х		
Student Trustee Hinkle	х		
Treasurer Lopez	х		Came in at 12:58.
Public Relations Officer Lanni-Cradit	х		Came in at 12:37.
Governing Board Senator Chapa		Х	
Vocational Curriculum Senator Reynoso		х	
Business Services Senator Soto		х	
Diversity Affairs Senator Siaosi		х	
Academic Curriculum Senator D. Potts	x		
Student Services Senator Requeijo-Boylan		х	
Business Senator Strain		х	
Fine & Applied Arts Senator Riley		х	
Health and Kinesiology Senator Tapia	х		Came in at 12:36.
Career Technology Education Senator Ahmad	х		
Humanities Senator Jones	х		
Math and Science Senator Schmidt	х		

1 | **ASSC Minutes:** November 21, 2017

Social and Behavioral Science Senator Mirza	х	Left at 12:50.

5/13 Senators at first roll call. | Quorum Met

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A. November 21, 2017.

- a. Senator X moved to approve the Agenda for November 21, 2017 with all necessary corrections. Senator X seconded. There was no discussion. There were no objections. The motion passed.
- b. Postponed until next meeting.

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. November 14th, 2017.

- a. Senator X moved to approve the Minutes for November 14, 2017 with all necessary corrections. Senator X seconded. There was no discussion nor objections. Motion passed.
- b. Postponed until next meeting.

V. PUBLIC FORUM

- A. Lizzie Newark (sp?): Thanked ASSC for the effort of coming to the Women's Basketball game. It was lovely to see people in the stands, and advertisements made. She hopes that it will happen again. Another game at 7:00pm.
- B. Ana Petero: Broadcasting will be covering the games now. Thanked ASSC for taking care of what matters to students. Invited ASSC to come to her class to speak during elections or ASSC in general. Ana.Petero@solano.edu

VI. ADVISOR'S REPORT

(10:00 Minutes)

Dr. Rischa Slade:

Presented the Community Partner Award given to us by the Salvation Army, as well as candies that we received.

Brought up the issue of the refrigerator and the microwaves that need to be purchased by the end of the semester.

Wanted to make sure that the brochure had been finalized and wanted to present the brochure to the entirely of ASSC saw.

Thomas Bundenthal will be covering her class next Tuesday (a PolySci professor).

Dr. Powell will be leaving us this semester, and will be becoming a dean at the college that he is moving to.

General Assembly was overall a good experience, she is proud of our representatives, and says that they presented themselves well.

VII. INFORMATION ITEMS

(5:00 Minute per item)

- A. Angel's Birthday sponsored by President Rada.
 - a. Absent so we moved to Info Item B.
- B. Senate Bill #29: ICC Advisor Luncheon sponsored by Legislative Advocate Chau.
 - a. Asked Gena if we could possibly make the amount of food that we need for around \$400 for 50-60 people. She doesn't believe that we have the money in the budget for a whole luncheon.

2 | **ASSC Minutes:** November 21, 2017

Unsure how we're going to go about it, she hasn't yet looked up any expenditures yet. The date is December fifth for the luncheon at this moment. A flyer will be worked on by Public Relations Officer Lanni-Cradit. Senate was asked exactly what they wanted to do, whether it was a full lunch or desserts and coffee. Trying not to exceed budget, use less as able. Event will last from 12:45-2:15. Wanted to reach out to CostCo and Starbucks for the food and drink.

- b. There was a hand vote. 6-0-0
- C. General Assembly Recap sponsored by Legislative Advocate Chau.
 - a. Legislative Advocate Chau: All resolutions were voted on how the Senate wanted, except for Resolution 7 which they chose to reject. All resolutions they were there for were passed-except for the one concerning Student Trustees and Ethnic studies classes.
 - b. Student Trustee Hinkle: The entire body voted no on the resolution because there wasn't adequate enough information. Felt that the breakouts were helpful on how to break down issues and improve upon them. Spoke in the Caucus Workshop on how to form a Caucus, there were representatives from both the Black Caucus and the LGBTQ+ Caucus.
 - c. Senator Ahmad: Felt that she really learned more about how our system works, as well as how divided our country is. Feels discouraged that the Ethnic Studies course Resolution was not passed. Thankful for our advisor. Learned more about herself, her rights, economic status, state legislation, as well as issues in our country. Did not believe that a lot of the language in the presentations did not give enough information for the body to vote, and that many of the Resolutions were written poorly. Believes that people should be knowledgeable when coming to General Assembly. Stated that it would be much more helpful to have documents with additional information for better understanding when voting. Was able to speak to many other students and share information. Brought up rewriting a Resolution and presenting it.
 - d. Vice President Potts: Stated that next semester she believes that we would be in a good position to present a Resolution.
- D. Harvest Festival Recap sponsored by President Rada.
 - a. President Rada: Harvest Festival was a success, although the balloon pop didn't work outeverybody seemed to enjoy themselves. We broke even for the Harvest Festival.

I. INFORMATION-ACTION ITEMS

(5:00 Minutes per item)

- A. Measure Q Representative sponsored by President Rada.
- B. Citizens Bond Oversight Committee Representative sponsored by President Rada.
- C. Carnival On Ice sponsored by President Rada.

II. ACTION ITEMS

(5:00 Minutes per item)

- A. Finalization of RFP sponsored by President Rada.
- B. Swear in Associates sponsored by President Rada.
- C. Native American History Month sponsored by Vice President Potts.

VIII. Committee Reports

(5:00 Minutes per item)

- A. Political Activities / Nothing to report.
- **B. Sports Promotion** / Nothing to report.
- **C.** Inter-Club Council / Potluck on November 30th.
- **D. Club Funding** / Nothing to report.
- **E. Activities** / Working on Native American Heritage month.
- **F. Procedural Review** / Nothing to report.
- **G. Outreach** / Report included.

- **H.** Safety / Nothing to report.
- I. Faculty Accountability / Nothing to report.
- **J. Social Justice** / Nothing to report.

IX. EXECUTIVE BOARD REPORTS

(3:00 Minutes per item)

- 1. President Rada: Wishes everyone a good Thanksgiving, since she already spoke about the Harvest Festival.
- 2. Vice President Potts: Festival of Trees will be held in skating rink in Vacaville. Human Collective will be decorating a tree for the event, and all proceeds will be donated to the homeless. They asked for a donation for one item per person, if possible. It's something that we can open up to other students. May want to be worked on in Outreach.
- 3. Secretary Rayfield: Harvest Festival was a success.
- 4. Legislative Advocate Chau:
- 5. Student Trustee Hinkle: Has meeting notes for his interaction with the Superintendent. Brought in hard copies for everyone. Report included.

Wanted to speak on behalf of the ICC meeting, stated that he would never do anything to breach his trust with the student body.

- 6. Treasurer Lopez: Fiscal Revisal committee has been cancelled again.
- 7. Public Relations Officer Lanni-Cradit: Continue spreading social media accounts. Issue with deactivating old social media accounts.

X. DIVISION REPORTS

(3:00 Minutes per item)

- A. Governing Board, Chapa: Absent.
- B. Vocational Curriculum, Reynoso: Absent.
- C. Business Services, Soto: Absent.
- D. Diversity Affairs, Siaosi: Absent.
- E. Academic Curriculum, Potts: New courses consist of new art and athletics classes. Automotive body and repair have been deleted. Top degrees were university teaching, elementary, general science, and social science. When deleted, it's as if we are taking a degree away. Report included.
- F. Student Services, Requeijo: Absent.
- G. Business, Strain: Absent.
- H. Fine and Applied Arts, Riley: Absent.
- I. Health and Kinesiology, Tapia: Women's Basketball tournament was from December 8th- 10th. Wanted ASSC to promote event. Having a pick a professor event, and wanted Sports Promo Committee to think of more activities to do during half time.
- J. Humanities, Jones: Nothing to report.
- K. Career Technology Education, Ahmad: Sent Senator Reynoso to go to the meeting.
- L. Math and Science, Schmidt: Nothing to report.
- M. Social and Behavioral Science, Mirza: Report Included.

XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS/OPEN DISCUSSION

- A. Dr. Slade: Brought up ways to advertise events. Reminded Senators to always post on their assigned boards. Asked about a Winter Festival to fundraise (which will be discussed during the next Activities meeting).
- B. Matt Hartsock: Wanted to address Student Trustee Hinkle said about ICC. Was reacting to an intrusion to their data system, states that he was only working on information he was given. Determined that everything was circumstantial. Gave an apology, and stated that he had acted on incomplete information.

XII. UPCOMING AGENDA

A. Senate Bill #29: ICC Luncheon

4 | **ASSC Minutes:** November 21, 2017

- B. Senat Bill #30: Juneteenth Resolution
- C. Measure Q Representative sponsored by President Rada.
- D. Citizens Bond Oversight Committee Representative sponsored by President Rada.
- E. Carnival On Ice sponsored by President Rada.
- F. Finalization of RFP sponsored by President Rada.
- G. Swear in Associates sponsored by President Rada.
- H. Native American History Month sponsored by Vice President Potts.

XIII. ADJOURNMENT

Senator Potts moved to adjourn the meeting at 1:34 pm on November 21, 2017. Senator Jones seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 1:34 pm, with no objections or discussions.

Executive Board	Name	Administrative Senators & Associates	Name	Academic Senators & Associates	Name
President	Cheyenne Rada	Governing Board	S: Micaela Chapa A: Gigi Benipal	Business	S: Franziska Strain A: Gerardo Reynoso
Vice President	Laurel Potts	Diversity Affairs	S: Julia Siaosi A: Geremiah Lago	Career Technical Education	S: Shereen Ahmad A: Aria Mahmondieh
Secretary	Adarine Rayfield	Vocational Curriculum	S : Gerardo Reynoso A: Jasmine Cano	Fine and Applied Arts	S: Jess Riley A: Kevin Richmond
Legislative Advocate	Hien Chau	Academic Curriculum	S: Darren Potts A: Kevin Butt	Humanities	S: Erin Jones A: <i>Vacant</i>
Student Trustee	Jacob Hinkle	Business Services	S: Janet Soto A: Nicolas Johnston	Health and Kinesiology	S: Joshua Tapia A: Elizabeth Cano
Treasurer	Angel Lopez	Student Services	S: Nicole Requeijo Boylan A: Anoop Brar	Math and Science	S: Cody Schmidt A: Estefanny Saenz

Public Relations Officer	Johnita Lanni-Cradit	Social and Behavioral Science	S: Saeed Mirza A: Sakina Ali